

From: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint Update
Date: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 2:42:00 PM

FYI: I heard from EPA, Region 5 staff again today regarding Flint. Representative Kildee has been in discussion with EPA staff about how to get principal forgiveness for old loans. The Flint mayor and city residents have also requested that President Obama provide funding to resolve their drinking water problems. There have even been requests, by residents, to return to Detroit water.

Sonya T. Butler, Chief
Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan | Lansing, MI 48933
☎ 517.284.5401

